Date : 1/6/2015 8:04:04 AM

From : "Nava Schiller"

To : "Haim Vismonski"

Subject : RE: 278 n1v7na" 523% 1'"aR% 721 np7-nnn ndaph qwpa'
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From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Nava Schiller

Subject: Re: 21X N1 N" 1A% 1"ARN NNNIN NYT-NNN N923p5% nwpl”
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From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 9:54 AM

To: Nava Schiller

Cc: Shiri Rom

Subject: Re: 21X NI TN" 22D 1"AXN NNNIN NYT-NN N92pY nwpa”
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From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 8:21 AM

To: Nava Schiller

Cc: Shiri Rom

Subject: Re: N1 N" 1229 1'NXN NNMIN NYT-NMN N%2p5% nwpa
X"
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:n/and <NavaSh@justice.gov.il>
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From: Shiri Rom

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Haim Vismonski; Nava Schiller

Subject: RE: 1'nxn nNmn Ny T-NMN NY2pY nwpa
aAMX N Rt A"
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From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:20 PM

To: Nava Schiller

Cc: Shiri Rom

Subject: RE: 1"nxn NN NyI1-NMN NY2p% Nwpa
AN NI A"
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From: Nava Schiller

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Haim Vismonski

Cc: Shiri Rom

Subject: RE: 1'nxn NNnin NYT-NMN N%2p°Y nwpa
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From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 2:39 PM

To: Shlomo Lemberger; Nava Schiller; Shiri Rom
Subject: FW: 1"nxn nnmin Ny1-NMN N%2p% nwpa
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From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2014 5:41 PM

To: Miowx'

Cc: Shiri Rom
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From: NIOIX [mailto:osnat48@idf.gov.il]

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2014 5:51 PM

To: Haim Vismonski

Subject: RE: 1"'nxn NnNnin NVIT-NMN NY2pY Nwpa
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From: Haim Vismonski [ mailto:HaimV@Justice.gov.il]
Sent: Thursday, December 25, 2014 9:19 PM

To: osnat48@idf.gov.il

Cc: Shlomo Lemberger; Nava Schiller; Shiri Rom;
Yigal Schneider
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